

# Darcy Madsen.com

360.420.1827  
darcy.madsen@gmail.com

I am a talented and dedicated graphic designer who is highly motivated, creative, and versatile. My goal is to find where I fit best so that my design skills, artistic abilities and experience can be utilized. I aim to provide quality work while advancing my creative career.

## EDUCATION

The Art Institute Of Seattle, Graphic Design

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Designer

Oh! Creative, Dec 2018 - Current

Contract logo and design work for creative marketing agency located in Portland, Oregon.

[www.ohcreativepdx.com](http://www.ohcreativepdx.com)

Senior Designer

The Skagit Casino Resort, July 2017 - June 2020

Lead a 3-person marketing design team in the production and creation of promotional materials, copy writing, proof reading and graphic design.

Graphic Designer

The Skagit Casino Resort, January 2015 - July 2017

Developed marketing artwork and layout for print and digital signage, banners, posters, menus, publications, advertisements and flyers.

Graphic Designer & Production Assistant

Angel Of The Winds Casino & Hotel, October 2010 - January 2015

Printing and designing of direct mailers, advertising and promotional collateral with an emphasis on player marketing and casino development.

Vault Cashier

Angel Of The Winds Casino & Hotel, January 2009 - October 2010

Responsible for balancing the Main Vault and accurately preparing all of the deposits for the daily activity of Casino. Maintains vault records and reports to ensure compliance with industry standards while following prescribed procedures to maintain security.

## PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative Thinking, Deadline Oriented, Effective Listener, Friendly, Organized

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite; Including Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, After Effects, Word Press

## REFERENCES

Liz Bacon, Founder & Creative Director at Oh! Creative | [liz@ohcreativepdx.com](mailto:liz@ohcreativepdx.com), 971.212.8034

Sky Bryner, Creative Supervisor from Angel Of The Winds Casino | [Sky@SkyBryner.com](mailto:Sky@SkyBryner.com), 360.391.3643

Jason Hetrick, Co-worker from The Skagit Casino Resort | [abetterwaytogo@gmail.com](mailto:abetterwaytogo@gmail.com), 360.220.7840